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July 15, 1976

ok

MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK CHENEY
FROM: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
SUBJECT: Mondale

Mondale authored the Child & Family Services Act that resulted in one
of the biggest deluges of protest mail on the Hill in recent years.

The bill was perceived as a mandatory child care program that virtually
took children away from homes and stuck them in day care centers,

I have alerted Duval to this and he is starting the research.
Mondale's rating on ACA has been zero and 100% ADA., Although not

altogether perceived publicly, Mondale is more liberal than even Church
or Kennedy.

ce: Jack Marsh
Duval




August 5, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: DAVE GERGEN 5

FROM: MIKE DUVAL //4“’

The following attack line may be worth considering.

"We don't know where Jimmy Carter stands on [defense
spending] because he won't tell us.

So we took a look at his running mate's record.
Senator Mondale [voted times to cut the defense

budget. He has consistently substituted unnecessary
programs for defense dollars.]"




